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From: Phil Diak  
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 1:28 PM 
To: Tom Rogers 
Cc: Pablo Carpay; Tim Courtney; Kevin Kitson; Andrew Gately; Kathy Mitchell; Tess Kerr 
Subject: FW: Indi media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

 
For Official Use Only 
Tom/ELT 
Cc all 
Email refers for consideration our response. Looks like Hedley is planning an article 
for Sat paper. 
 
Happy to discuss. 
 
Cheers Phil 
 
 
For Official Use Only 
 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Thomas, Hedley [thomash@theaustralian.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 12:58 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time 
To: Phil Diak 
Subject: Re: Indi media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Phil 
 
In relation to the Indi enrolment issues, the acting Commissioner's statement 
yesterday referred to 27 electors. 
 
As the AEC knows, these 27 came to prominence because of their enrolments in 
Indi, and - in a number of cases - the contradictory information in social media and 
mainstream media about their actual principal places of residence. 
 
The AEC's monthly enrolment figures highlight the increases in the numbers on the 
roll in Indi before the election. I reported on the increases on Saturday, and noted 
that the growth rate was significantly higher than other rural Victorian seats with one 
exception. Not reported was the fact that the growth rate was higher in Indi in the 
lead-up to the 2013 election than it was in the 2010 election. 
 
My questions concern why the AEC has apparently not attempted to ascertain 
anything about the legitimacy of those voters who enrolled in Indi and who are not on 
the list of those who were brought to the attention of the AEC by The Australian. 
 
On face value, it appears that the AEC - and its referral to the AFP - has confined its 
interest to 27 instead of a few hundred. 
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DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or 
any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or 
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments. 

  

 
 
 
-- 
HEDLEY THOMAS 
National Chief Correspondent 
Level 1, Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006 
T +61 7 3666 7463 M +61 417 797 419 
E thomash@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au 

 

Subscribe to The Australian Follow us online    
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative. 

 

 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is 
intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or 
responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message 
or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its 
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its 
attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not 
to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that 
the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.  
 




